GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM
Sisteman Laibirihan Pupbleko Guahan
I A Division of the Department of Chamorro Affairs
Tineaen Fublic Lbravy Govemment Of Guam

Honorable Edward J.B, Calvo
Govemor of Guam

Faymond S, Tenorio
Liautenant Govemor of Guam

Johnny G. Sablan
DCA Prasident

The Guam Public Library System Board
Regular Board Meeting — January 11, 2018
4:00 p.m.

Agenda
| Call to Order
1. Roll Call

II. Approval of Minutes — Meeting of November 21, 2017
M. President’s Report

IV. Reports
’ 1. Administrative Officer - updates
2. Library Tech. Supervisor Report - updates

V. New Business
1. Internet Café
2. Suzanne Avantyr - Musical Moments using the Young Adult Study
Room

VI. Old Business

VII. Open Discussion

VIII. Announcements
1. Guam Preservation Trust Pacific Preservation Surm:mt 2018

2. Next Board meeting February 8, 2018, at 4:00 p.m.

IX. Adjournment

Guam Public Library System: Hagitiia; Agat, Barrigada, Dededa, Mer:zﬁ Yona * Bookmobile
254 Martyr Street, Hagitiia, Giam 36910-5141: < Tél: (671) 475-4751 thry 4-754- Faxt (671)477-9777

Website: httn://gpls puam pov « Email: gpls@gpls.guam,gov
Equal Opportunity Employer



GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM

Sisteman-Laibirihan Pupbleko Guahan

A Division of the Department of Chamorro Affairs
Government of Guam

{:
, G Publie Efbrasy )

Honarable Edward J\.B. Calvo
Govemnor of Guam

Raymond S: Tenorio
Lieutenant Govemor of Guam

Johnny G, Sablan
DA FPrasident

The Guam Public Library System Board
Regular Board Meeting — January 11, 2018
4:00 p.m.

Agenda
I. - Call to Order
1. Roll Call

II. Approval of Minutes — Meeting of November 21, 2017
III. President’s Report
- IV.  Reports
1. 'Administrative Officer - updates
2. Library Tech. Supervisor Report - updates

Y. New Business
1. Internet Café
2. Suzanne Avantyr - Musical Moments using the Young Adult Study
Room |

VI. Old Business
VII. Open Discussion
VIII. Announcements

1. Guam Preservation Trust Pacific Preservation Summit 2018
2. Next Board meeting _ [ts- £.2018 Lat _470 ”}”m .

IX. Adjournment

Guam Public Library System: Hagitfia, Agat, Barrigada, Dededs; Merizo, Yona - Bookmabile
254 Martyr Street, Hagitfia, Guam 96910-5141 - Tel (671) 475-4751 theu 4754 Faxz (671) 477-9777

Websites http://ppls:puam . pov « Emaile pols@gpls. puam. gov

Equal Opportunity Employer



Hi.

Guam Public Library System
Regular Board Meeting
November 21, 2017
4:00 pm

Minutes of Meeting

Call Meeting to Order. The meeting was held at the main library and was called to
order to by Johnny G. Sablan, President, DCA on November 21, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.

A. Roll Call

Present: Mr. Johnny Sablan, Mr. Krishnan Seerengan, Mr. Kyle Mandapat, Mr.
William Sarmiento and Mrs. Marissa Mears.

Nomination of Officers. Mr. Sablan calls for the new board to nominate officers.
Mr. Sarmiento nominated Mr. Kyle Mandapat as Chairperson. All were in favor,
Mrs. Mears nominated Mr, William Sarmiento as Vice Chairperson. All were in
favor. Mrs. Mears nominated Mr. Krishnan Seerengan as Secretary /Treasurer. All
were in favor. Mrs. Mears will be a Board member.

Reports.

1. President’s Report. Chairperson Mandapat called on Mr. Sablan to discuss
President’s Report.

Mr. Sablan spoke about following the rules and the laws that were brought to his
attention by GPLS Administrative Officer, Ms. Sandra Stanley, to refresh and re-
certify board members once a year. Date is set up for Monday, November 27,
2017 at 4:00 p.m. and will be conducted by Mr. Sablan. A copy of the power
point handouts were provided to Board members for review.

In addition, President Sablan spoke of the draft recommendation list for leasing
of the Internet Cafe due to the inquiries of law makers and the public. President
Sablan mentions that he also oversees the Chamorro village and that they also
have experience in leasing facility of the like. Board members took a few
minutes to review the attached list. Mr. Sablan suggests to discuss this in New
Business.

2. Administrative Officer's Report. Chairman Mandapat called on GPLS
Administrative Officer, Mrs. Sandra Stanley to discuss Administrative Officer’s



Report. Mrs, Stanley informs the Board that copies of the reports were
distributed to each member,

Mrs. Stanley pointed out that a Patron, Ms. Susan Avantyr called and also
emailed her for permission to use the library for private business called Musical
Moments. During the time of her inquiry there were only (2) Board members
{Mr. Kyle Mandapat and Mr. Krishnan Seerengan). Mrs. Stanley asks if GPLS will
be asking Ms. Suzanne Avantyr to donate a portion of what she will be making.
Mr. Sablan mentioned that when leasing out a room at the Guam Museum, it is
subject to Board of Trustees mandated fees,

However, it is up to the GPLS Board to charge her for the use of the room that
she will be using on any given day that the library is open that may bring in
people to celebrate the library. Mrs. Stanley explained that the use of the study
room is for a total of (3) mornings a week for (2) weeks, for a total of 6 classes.

Mr. Sablan mentioned she would have to control the children. Maybe have a
trial for the first time as it will benefit the children. Mr. Sablan asked Mrs.
Stanley for her recommendation. Mrs. Stanley agreed that it will be good for the
library. Chairman Mandapat asked if GPLS could stipulate that the parents get
library cards. Mrs. Mears agreed. Secretary/Treasurer Seerengan shared his
concerns about the noise volume for other patrons using the library for other
purposes. Mr. Sablan suggested to do a trial just for the time requested and set
up a Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) thereafter. Mrs. Stanley asks if
Chairman Mandapat will be providing the SOP. )

Vice Chairman Sarmiento agreed that if after the first time, the trial does not
work out possibly due to poor supervision and/or noise control, then the
decision can be made that it is not going to work out. Vice Chairman Sarmiento
adds that this would be good exposure for the library. Mrs. Stanley will be
communicating with the requestor, Ms. Suzanne Avantyr and will copy Board
members. Mr, Sablan mentioned that feedback from the employees is
welcomed. All will be after the trial. Chairman Mandapat will draft the letter.
Vice Chairman made a motion to do the trial and if all does not work out the first
time, then we may need to make a call to cut If off due to the noise and poor
supervision. Mrs. Stanley will be contacting Ms. Suzanne Avantyr on when she
would like to start. Mrs. Stanley will gather staff feedback after the (2} weeks
trial. Chairman Mandapat and Board will draft the letter for Mrs. Stanley to
forward to Ms, Suzanne Avantyr. Motion is seconded by Secretary/Treasurer
Seerengan. All were in favor.

Library Technician Supervisor’s Reports. Library Technician Supervisor, Mrs.
Teresita Kennimer was not present this day. Mr, Sablan mentions that Library
Techniclan Supervisor was requesting for some action items regarding the World



.

Digital News subscription. Secretary/Treasurer Seerengan stated that GPLS is
way behind the rest of the world in terms of digital collection and that GPLS
needs to catch up with the rest of the world, Most of the libraries in the
Mainland have digital collections. Chairman Mandapat asks Mr. Sablan if we
have the funding for these collections. Mr. Sablan asked Mrs. Stanley if funding
Is available, Mrs. Stanley informed the Board of funding availability.
Secretary/Treasurer Seerengan mentioned that collection of periodicals cannot
be used as research. Mr. Seerengan commented that EBSCO is free. Mr. Sablan
asks for suggestions. Mr. Seerengan suggested hard copies and adds that EBSCO
should be free for the entire region. Mr. Sablan mentions that there is no need
for a motion. Vice Chairman Sarmiento asks if the magazines will bring more
people to the library. Mr. Seerengan mentions that he will do research for next
meeting. Mr. Sarmiento asks if we can have programs like Avatar or Engineering
exclusive to the library. Mr. Seerengan adds that there are federal documents.
Chairman Mandapat suggests having a sit down and having a plan of ideas to
discuss. Mr. Seerengan stated that the problem in the library is technology wise,
GPLS is way behind and not up to date. Bottom line is to get a Professional
Librarian and Certified. All agree.

New Business: Mr. Sablan asks that for next meeting(s) to name Internet Café
attachments as Exhibits. Mr. Sablan discusses total square feet and comparison to
Chamorro Village tenants and mentions it is turnkey. Mr. Sablan suggests to maybe
revisit the dollaramount in 4-5 months and revisit again.

Mr. Sablan also stated that the key part is the power cost. How much power the
vendor will use. The vendor will be paying for their own power. Power meters will
be separate. Question is the Standard Operating Procedure {SOP).

What days will the vendor be open? Mr. Seerengan asks if it will be up to the vendor
with what hours that they will be open. Mr. Sablan mentions that they can
recommend that they be open on special events. Mr. Sablan recommends $500 to
start off with. Chairman Mandapat mentions that with this price cost, GPLS should
be able to get a vendor real quick. Secretary/Treasurer Seerengan mentions
bringing up the rent to $750.

Chairman Mandapat inquired if there is a possibility to do a minimum bid. Mr.
Sablan mentions that we would have to go through the process. Mr. Sablan asks if
action can be taken now. Vice Chairman Sarmiento makes a motion to approve the
draft with the amendment to change the monthly rent starting at $500 and shall be
a subject to adjustment the highest bid. Rent and security deposit shall be subject
to adjustment based on the rent.

Mrs. Stanley reported that an Establishment of Account was approved by Mr, Sablan
and sent to BBMR for approval and routed to Department of Administration,




Accounting Office to establish a Non-Appropriated Fund (NAF) account labeled
“GPLS Internet Café.”

Chairman Mandapat asks where will the money for the Internet Café be going to.
Mr. Sablan and Mrs, Staniey explained that it is to benefit the library such as for
example if the inside of the library need to be painted, etc. ‘Board members
explained that vendors should have their own licenses and insurances. The
Secretary/Treasurer adds that the vendor should have their own Worker's
Compensation insurance, Mation was seconded by Chairman Mandapat. All were
in favor.,

Marketing Plan: Chairman Mandapat stated that the GPLS marketing plan is the
means of getting the word out and attracting customers, new members and more
support for the library. Vice Chairman said that we need something here on Guam
for the kids and to let it be exclusive to the library so that they can come here to
GPLS and get it only from GPLS.

Chairman Mandapat stated that opening up the space up to different organizations
or other groups that need somewhere centralized to meet up.

Mrs, Stanley informs the Board that any programs and software to be utilized by
GPLS need prior approval by the Department of Administration, Data Division and
gives the example of a simple download from Social Security office.

Secretary/Treasurer Seerengan said that if th_e program Is a.good program, then
Board/GPLS would just need to write to the vendor and Data can do it. The
Secretary/Treasurer and Mrs, Stanley add that it just needs to be done properly.

Vice Chairman brought up what the kids might want that they don’t have due to the
cost of the programs. Mr. Seerengan brought up the Man’amko classes that were
held before at GPLS.

Mrs. Stanley informed the Board that the classes will be starting in January. The
Chairman and the Secretary/Treasurer spoke about the disadvantage of having the
branches only open once a week. Mr. Sablan mentions that this is something that
the Board needs to talk with the Head Chair, Senator Joseph San Agustin. Mrs.,
Stanley suggests that Board members meet with Senator San Agustin to discuss the
FY 2019 budget. Chairman Mandapat discusses having working sessions as Mr.
Sablan suggested to discuss action items and what to prioritize.

Mr, Sablan asks if we can prioritize having a Librarian. Chairman Mandapat asks to
make a motion to hire a professional Librarian for the record. The Vice Chairman
adds that we need to support the current staff by giving them a raise. The Vice
Chairman also adds that the library also needs major renovations.



Mrs. Mears.adds that the staff at GPLS work hard and adds that she was reading or
was told somewhere that the Library Technicians can be trained to go online to get
their degree. ’

Mr. Seerengan mentioned that in 2011 the University of North Texas came to Guam
and out of 240 people, 33 from the Reglon applied, however no one from GPLS
applied. Mr. Sablan asks if anyone would like to make a motion to hire a Certified
Professional Librarian. The Vice Chalrman motions to hire a Certified Professional
Librarian for the purpose of a different prospective or approach to take things
higher. Mrs. Mears seconded the motion. Board members agree that the
particulars will be discussed at scheduled working sessions to discuss action items.

VI.  Open Discussions: No announcements were made by all members present. Board
members will be staying in contact to discuss next work session.

Vil.  Next Meeting: January 11, 2018 at 4:00 p.m.,

VI,  Adjournment: Motion was made by Vice Chairman Sarmiento to adjourn the
meeting. Motion was seconded by Mrs, Mears.
Meeting was adjourned at 5:19 p.m.

Approved by//\f M g Date: \/ U / '\q

KyleWandapat, Chairman

Countersigned by: %W

Bbnnie J. Tenorio
Secretary | (Typist)



Report to the-GPLS Board
January 11,2018 4:00 p.m.

: Submitted by:
‘Sandra M. Statiley, Administrative Officer, GPLS

L am submitting the following:
1. Pacific Preservanon Summit will be held from Monday, February 28 through February .
28,2017. GPLS ‘will be hosting on Monday, February 26, 2018 (see attachment #1).
Topics for the day are:

Archives and Research Resources (10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.)
Technology and Preservation (11:15'a.m. to 12:15 p.m.)
Engaging Herxtage Advocates (1:30 p:m. to 2:30 p.m.)
Commuinity Consultations (2 45 p:m. to 3:45 p.m.)

Mr. Frankie Aflague will be notified of Presenters at a later date,
2. Frank Aflague sent an email on January 10, 2018 on what were discussed (see attachment

#2).

4

V andraM Stanley |



Lam}fBoga 727-1683
Aildrew Tenono 727- 3414 :

. _Guam-;Mu_ge_u'm

: GAHA Art. Gailery

_Arrn:'h.dni- #1




: - Topics S 'Gu_gim MugeUm ) s L f

“ Engaglng Community Based Archaeology N L -
Vli age' Hevitatizaﬁon Planning CAHA‘Art GﬁTleW DR

il A e S Y
Language &: Tschnology Cathsdral Basllloa Nat[onal MLIseum

- Tangible Pressrvation: The Bullt: Em?ironmam A .‘t‘;}ﬂ};’iﬁgé‘gqg;ggéfgﬁfwg,{g

Pressrvation,Walkfng Tours : s ledeEspana

Naw Technologles In Preservatlon .« -. _CAHA 'A&'Gal[s'i'y

Youth ,"Preservaﬂon‘ Immera]on Schools _"_ Cathadral 'Basillca National MUSBUH‘I

- - Teaohmg-wm'erstoric Places - GLIarn ‘Gongress Bullding
' Histonc ) agétﬁa/Naval Cemetely Waking Tourﬁ laza da Espana -
- Culturay; Prasarvatlon Through Music S ,HlstoﬂmLujan House
“o0pm SsuwwmRecAE - aum T
6:00 pm DINNER RECEPTION T - )
‘ ¢ ,
5o ﬁ'..:.'. ‘_[, : . O 's.. S e S N




| Frank Aflague.

From: Frank Aﬂague

Sent: o 'Wednesday, January 10, 2018 5:13 PM
To: Sandra Stanley

Ce: Teresita Kennimer; Johnny Sablan
Subject: Guam Preservation Trust Meeting
Attachments: image001.jpg

Ms. Sandy,

) _’YeéferdGY's meeting that 'Irqﬁe‘nded with Ms. Terry went as follows:

Over 100 participants that are registered

Schedule of events, venues and breakout sessions

Flags posted in fronit of each venue

Trolley being utilized for the transportation around the Hagatfia area dnd Venues.
Outer islands: participation which is still pending, but will be- upda’red weekly for
parficipation and presentations.

$500.00 dollars to be given to each venue for refreshments for 30 people buit could be
more depending on whmh vehue ohe wants to attend..the $500.00 dollars must be given

toa: nonprofit organization which in furn will provide a voucher stating *Venue Expense
and the amount of $500.00. _
Our Interriet Café to be ufilized as the refreshment area once Mr. Sablan gives the
approval.

I will be'receiving more guidance from Andrew at Guam Preservation Trust r'egardmg the
$500 00 dollars. :

The Public, lerar'y will-have 4 sessions. Two in the morning and two in the affernoon

. which-arean hour each.

The event is for three: days but the venues are just for the Monday, February 26, 2018
Set up time of 7:30am, but pushed 1o 9am for fhe library due to when the library opens
and the ler'ar'y Technicians come-in. :

Equipment needed which we have: (prOJecfor' Screen, laptop and internet access)
Volunteers/staff needed for time checks, crowd control and any othér assistance an

attendee may need.

Submitted as required for record.

Attachment #2




¥y

Guam Public Library System
Library Board Meeting
Thursday, January 11, 2018
Library Technician Supervisor Report

> Statistics: Main/Children's Library and Branch Libraries

1.

Services, Programs and Collections

» Operation of Libraries and Employees’ Schedule

1.

January 2018 (Library Hours and Library Technicians)

2. GPLS will be losing loyal and dedicated employees: Two (2) Library Technicians and

one (1) CWEP

o Darleen Manglona - Library Technician | will be resigning effective Friday,
January 12, 2018. Mrs. Manglona manages the Merizo Branch Library.

o Rose Santiago - Library Technician Il will be retiring in August 2018. Mrs.
Santiago manages the Children’s Library.

o Ms. Gena Peraz - CWEP Trainee has been with the library since 2004. Ms. Gena
Perez is a loyal and dedicated CWEP trainee. She prepares all the Arts & Crafts
for our upcoming literacy programs from our Toddler Program to our Young-at-
Heart (elderly) for the Karidat Group Homes and the Saint Dominic’'s Senior
Group Homes. Ms. Gena informed me a few weeks ago that her Community
Work Experience Program (CWEP) contract with the library will end in Aprit 2018.
| have approached her numerous times to apply for the Library Technician
position whenever there is an opening, but never submits her application.

Currently on board, there are a total of nine (9) Library Technicians and one (1) CWEP
Public Health Trainee to maintain the five (5) Branch Libraries, Main Branch and the
Children's Library.

Coverage at the Main Branch and Children's Library is a priority. Should one or two
employees call in sick or is on Annual Leave then one of the Branch Libraries will be
closed (see: Branch/Employees Schedule) and “behind the scenes” operations stich as
cataloging, technical processing, collections inventory, discarding, etc. will remain
untouched.

To provide a more adequate fibrary institution and to meet the challenges ahead to catch
up with the newest technology, print/non-print materials, programs, and to seek other
means of funding, GPLS is in need of professional Librarians in the areas of information
systems, reference, cataloguing, programs and grant writings. Currently the Library
Techniclans take on the responsibilities of a qualified Librarian.

» Library Tours and Class Visits:

¢ Main Branch Library:

1.

Japanese School of Guam - Wednesday, December 20, 2017. 2™ Graders from the
Japanese School of Guam in Mangllao paid a visit and the library was conducted of the

Main Library. The school has been scheduling its library tours with the Barrigada Branch
Library on Thursdays (every 3 months) and also during Saturdays when the Main Library

is closed due to other cause of inconvenience to the public and employees.

L Attachment'No. 1




2. Guam Department of Education School Librarians - Thursday, February 15, 2018: To

support and collaborate and to learn about the many amazing resources their Public
Library has to offer. (45) School Librarians from the Guam Department of Education will
visit and tour the Main Library.

Agat Branch Library:

1. Mt Carmel Catholic School, Preschool to 8™ Graders: A weekly Tuesday class visits with
approximately 150 to 190 students and their teachers from 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. from M.
Carmel Catholic Schools, Grades Pre-K to 8" Grade. Each new school year, Library cards
are processed or updated in the system before the students can be able to borrow any
items/materials, participate during our Toddler Story Time, Arts & Crafts and our Summer
Reading Club Program. We strongly encourage the students to borrow library materials
during thelr visit

Braille Book Donations:

1.

Guam Serenity Lions Club - Donated Braille Books on Wednesday, December 20, 2017.
Braille books donated were Fiction and Non-Fiction for Juvenile/Young Adults and Adults.

Guam Preservation Trust Summit 2018 - Monday, February 26, 2018 — Wednesday,

February 28, 2018

On August 25, 2017 Joe Quinata, Guam Preservation Trust, Chief Program Officer, discussed
with Mr. Sablan their upcoming CAP '18 (Connect, Appreciate, Preserve} Summit that will take
place this.year. Professionals and apprentices from the Pacific islands from CNMI, FSM and
Guam will engage and focus on the vast array of resources from Archaeology, Architecture,
Culture, Community Planning, and History. This summit is funded with funds from the
Department of Interior for expenses for each venue site and to provide some light refreshments
for the participants.

Mr. Sablan informed him that he would like the library to be included during the summit.

GPLS is included as one of the venue and we are scheduie for Monday, February 26, 2018 for a
short presentation and library tour. (See attachment)

» Electronic Media to Purchase:

1.

NewsBank / Access World News: $5,760 per year; 6,000 resources

2. Access World News Research Collection: $6,335; 11,000 resources

3.

=]
o

Access World News Research Collection includes all the sources in Access World News.
Backup files frorn 1978 to current, and a thousands of sources, Access World News
covers all topics from all over the world, local and global perspectives. We have many
sources in Hawaii, California, and other Pacific regions; we also have many naticnal or
International sources.

NewsBank has been updating the interface, and added a complimentary product
enhancement “Find A Topic” on which we have received a lot of positive feedbacks.
Other products that GPLS might have interest in: America’s GenealogyBank and
America's Obituaries & Death Notices.

Betwesn 2008.and 2009, GPLS purchased a subscription from NewsBank during that
time period, however due fo funding the subscription was never renewed.

EBSCO:




&

4,

o

EBSCO Information Services is a worldwide leader in providing information access and
management solutions through print-and electronic journal subscription services,
research database development and production, online access to more databases and
thousands of e<journals, and e-commerce book procurement. EBSCO has served the
library and business.communities for more than 70 years.

All of their pricing is based on a yearly subscription cost, and to show how much of a
discount they will be able to offer the library. Below is a breakdown of the different
options, this includes the retall value to show how much the library is saving.

Option 1 - $27,500 {your price); (retail value - $87,450)

Academic Search Premier
MasterFILE Premier

Consumer Health Complete
Biography Reference Center
Science Reference Center
History Reference Center

Small Business Reference Center
Readit!

¢ & 2 9 & @ 5 8

Option 2 - $7,500 (your price); retaii value - $14,570)

« Novelist Plus
= Novelist K-8 Plus

Option 3 - $4,750

» LearningExpress Library (Careers & Jobs, Lifelong Learning, Student
Resources)

Option 4 - $22,950

» MyHeritage Library Edition
» Rosetta Stone Library Solution

Option 5 - $30,000

» MyHeritage Library Edition
+ Rosetta Stone Library Solution Plus

Pacific Dally News (e-Edition):

o However, the E-edition is online for 30 days as a PDF file. Here on out,
it can be saved for future archival.
o $20.00 per month per computer user

5. Guam Daily Post {e-Edition):

o Archives as far back as 2012
o $9.99 per month; per user/per computer



Registration and Collections

FY 2018

REGISTERED BORROWERS ~— 24757 *¥#wekkkkx « April 0, 2011) faunched New Borrowers Card
Branch TOTAL FY2012 FY 2013 . FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 TOTAL Oct 2017 | Nov2017 | Dec 2017 TOTAL
Aganaj 41,454 1,372 1,132 503 720 593 45,774 o8 61 52 211
Children's Library Grand Opening - March 3, 2016 749 470 1,219 51 14 11 76
Agat 1,854 38 213 86 09 74 2,334 5 1 2 8
Barrigada 2,018 49 55 237 186 3 2,576 2 1 0 3
Bookmobile 3,164 1,551 21 - - - 4,736 0 0 0 -
Dededo 6,592 121 105 28 36 64 6,946 2 6 6 14
Merizo o982 130 10 2B 33 1 1,184 o o 0 -
Yana 1,042 81 41 25 18 1i 1,218 0 2 2 4
TOTAL 57,106 3,342 1,577 907 1,811 1,244 65,987 158 85 73 316
COLLECTIONS: FY 2017 FY 2018: October and November 2017 COLLECTIONS "Processed"”
BRANCH Print Non-Print Archival Serfals TOTAL BRANCH Print | Non-Print |  Archival Serials § TOTAL
Agana 112,431 19,037 41,507 810 173,785 Agana 443 248 - 36 27
Agat 35,533 265 - 34 35,832 Agat 100 7 - 2 109
Barrigada 35,627 209 - 29 35,865 Barrigada 103 8 - - 111
Bookmobile 4,081 1 - - 4 882 Bookmobile = - = - -
Dededc 38,589 348 - 43 38,880 Dededo 174 5 - N 2. 181
Merizo 25,058 112 - 38 25,218 Mérizo 76 3 - 1 1]
Yona 20,458 142 - 24 20,624 Yona 66 4 - 2 72
Total muwhmmu 20,114 aw_mmv 978 wwME E 962 275 - 143 1,280

Attachment No. 3

I i




HORIZON REPORT

September 2017
ﬁomoc“mm.mo_mwcwd Agana Agat Barrigada Bookmobile Dededo Merizo Yona Total
# of Patrons Ozﬁ.ﬂm_.ﬁﬁmm 1,377 163 137 143 292 19 69 B43
 Items/Materials Not Returned] 3,043 335 309 304 632 107 134 1,825
Total Fines Owad] §  35,160.05 | $ thmm.mm $ 1,100.00 | $ 5,085.79 | $ 13,781.92 ] $ 1,58220| % B887.7915% 29,012.33
ﬁom,oﬁmwwmms Agana Agat Barrigada Bookmobile Dededo Merizo Yona Total
# of Patrons Outstanding 88 - - - - - - B8
Items/Materals Not Returmed 38 - - - - - - 38
Total Fines Owed| $ 7507 | $ - I3 - |3 - 1% - s - 13 - |3 475.97
Total Fines Paid| $ 256,49 | $ - i% - 1% - 1% - |3 - 13 - 13 256,49
ﬂzn%mﬁwﬂmwﬂwwd Agana Agat Barmigada Bookmobile |- Dededo Merizo Yona Total
# of Patrons Outstanding| 93 3 3 - - - - 29
Items/Materials Not Returned| 47 10 10 - - - - 67
“Total Fines Owed] 69470 |$ 13978 | 3% - |y - s - s - s B E 834.48
Total Fines Paid} § 40970 | 4 - ls - s -3 6oofs - |s K 415.70
(D m%mﬁm;%ﬂwﬁv . Agana Agat Barrigada Bookmobile Dededo Merizo Yona Total
# of Patrons Outstanding 36 2 - - - - - 38
Ttems/Materials Not Returned 39 3 - - - - - 2
Totat Fines Owed| $ 48,00 | § 750 | § - 13 - |3 - 13 - | - |3 55,50
Total Fines Paid| $- 28,25 | & - |3 R E - Is - 13 - I3 E 28.25




OCTOBER 2017 NOVEMBER 2017

SERVICES: Agana nHwn..MH.m Agat Barr Ded Mer | Yona SERVICES: Agana n”“”““”.m Agat Barr Ded Mer Yona TOTAL
Attendance 7,930 1,415 631 247 700 54 238 Attendance 4,411 1,160 833 192 488 ag 650 7,772
Circulation 1,181 1,558 209 201 144 18 63 Circulation 1,168 1,326 188 225 146 26 106 3,185
Registration 98 51 5 2 2 ~ - Registration 61 14 1 1 7 -
Reference Info / Research 446 13 4] 27 51 5] - Reference Info / Research 232 24 16 20 49 2
Computer Usage Computer Usage 512 23 10 45 44 -
Board Games 1 - - - - -

Eives i e el b

S0

B PROGRAMS: = . =
Toddler Story Program 169 |2 Toddler Story Program 190 - - - 31 - 86 307
After School Program 42 After School Program 34 - - 14 2 14 25 85
Saturday Story Program 163 | Saturday Story Program 105 - - - - - - 105
Qutreach 60 Qutreach 22 - - - - - - 22
School Library Visits - School Library Visits - . 673 - - - - 673
Library Tours 95 Library Tours 46 N - - N N R a6
Young Adult Programs - Young Adult Programs - . - - - - - -
Adult Programs 24 Adult Programs - - - - - - - -
) Volunteer (A / YA) 25 Volunteer (A / YA) 3 - 4 3 - - - 10
OTHER 2 OTHER: Workshop X X : . - N - N
TOTAL 580 560 32 23 - 64 1,259 TOTAL 400 - 677 17 .33 14 11 1,252
DECEMBER 2017
SERVICES: Apana nwp___“.n“”.m Agat Barr Ded Mer | Yona TOTAL
Attendance 3,716 1,127 201 149 547 5] 257 6,002 )
Circulation 918| 1,458 83 130 01| 1] 70 2,779 |
Registration 52 11 2 - 6 - 2 73
Reference Info / Research 208 24 5 19 33 - - 282
Computer Usage 406 2 13 B3| 1 - 5 590
Board Games - - - - - - - .
PROGRAMS: . o o 10 o : 5 )
Toddler Story Program 173 - - 19 - | 23 215
After School Program 53 - 8 - - - 61
Saturday Story Program 191 - - - - - 191
Qutreach - - - - - 33 33
School Library Visits - - 107 - - b - - 107
Library Tours 74 - - - - - 74
Young Adult Programs 8 - - - - - 8
Adult Programs - - - - - - -
Volunteer {A / YA) 24| - 3 3 - - - 30
OTHER: Worksho - - - - - - - . S - A
wimmn o JOPAL 523 = 110 n 1 - 56 o | e - Attachment No. 4




JANUARY 2018 REVISED DESK SCHEDULE

TUESDAY {16)

_ WEDNESDAY

[{Ci-Barrigada)
THURSDAY {18)

OUTREACH - 5T, DOMINICS
Frankle/Rod/Gena

FRIDAY {19}

“SATURDAY {20}

MONDAY (8] TUESDAY (9) | WEDNESDAY {10) THURSDAY .E FRIDAY(12) |  SATURDAY(13) |
REF CIRC cL REF CIRC CL REF | CRC cL REF CIRC REF | CIRC L REF_ | CIRC CL
Oam-12pm| FT FU [ DM ] RS DM TC IC T RT mm |7 FU RS FTIRTI | TC/0 | IRS)/SN
12pm-3pm| SN RT . | JCIGP] T FU RT SN =] R&(FT] | TC. FU IC SN ] IC
Spm-6pm| FI[SN) | FUIRT) | RS | SN[DM}| CI{FU) | RS (RT) | DM[SN]]| TC(O) [FC{RS)FT|_FT(TC) | RT [FU) | RS {IC) G TC RS
j "~ OFF Therese/Cindy _wnauu Flo/Rod Dar/Steph
Bernia Bernie

CL REF CIRC €L REF CIRC CL REF CIRC €L REF CIRC CcL REF CIRC . |
JC T Cl JC SN 5] BQ _..l_. .m.n RS .m._n .._..m RS FT/SN | FU/BQ | RS/IC
BQ SN | FU RS Gl RT TC_| SN RT_[ JC | RT i3 BQ
FT (5N} ._.n.ﬁqm._ RS {IC} Cl JC RS
FT/SN FRAN-SCAN WEEK
‘‘‘‘‘‘ QOUTREACH - ST. DOMINICS
Frankie/Rod/Gena

j . ) SATURDAY (27
REF CiRC L REF CIRC CL REE CIRC L REF CIRC L REF CIRC. tL REF CIRC CL
9am-12pm| F1 FU BQ SN RT JC RY TC RS N FU BQ N G RS FTIjO | TG/IC | RS/AT
12am-3 pm| . SN ] JC .| @ RS SN iC BQ i T | K RT d BQ,
N A5 (B0 | SNIFT) | FU(RT) | JCIAS) | RT(SN) | TC{IC} | RS (BQ) | SN(FT}.| FU(TC) | BQ(C] | SN TC | RS
i " FlofCindy o Rese/Rodney Jo FLO-5CAN WEEK

1_.m>mm wm_"’ ._.O ._._._m mn_._m_uc_.m FOR mn_._m_wcrmu Oc._.=m>n_._ >ZU SCANNING
ASSIGNMENTS

>ﬁm.n:3m:~ No. m

)




Guam Public Library System

February 2018 Calendar of Programs and Events
Tuesday Wednesday Thursday

1 Taddler Swryteiling _.w;« & Crafts 9:30am. 2
1E60am Barreade
wgﬁﬁwnnnn Love/Frieriship
Activity: Heart Butterfly

Sunday Monday Friday mnEES\

3 Saturday Stery Hour w/ scit

Activity; Heart Butterfl

After School Drop-In Time
Barvigada & Hegdtfia 3:30pmd:30pm,
Activity: Heat Butterfly

Activity; Paper Hear Garland

After School Drop-1n Time
Merizo. 3:30pm to 4:30pm.
Activity: Paper Heart Gatland

b Tode r Steryiciting Time & Crafis
Y3018 an Dededo

Books on Valeatines/Love

Activity: Paper Heart Garland

Alter School Drop-dn Time
Agat, Dededo & Hagltia 3:30pm-3:36pm.
Activity: Paper Heart Gatland

7 Toddter Storyvteling Thoe & Craits B3 0am-
£1:000m Hugdifa and Yong

Books on Valeatines/Love

Activity: Paper Heart Garland

After Schodd Drop-In Time
Yona. 3=Mpm-4:30pm.
Activity: Paper Heart Garland

B ruddter Storytelting Thoe & Crafés 9:30am-
11:088m Barrigoda
Books on Valentines/Love

Activity: Paper Heart Garland

After School Tivep-fn Time
Barrigada & Hogiids 3:30pmd:30pm Artivity:
Activity: Paper Heant Garland

10 Sniurday Siory Hiurw s
erafls Hhiam-12:00pm Hapdse
Books on Valentines/Love
Activity: Sewing Plate Heart

12 Toddier Storyeling Time &
Crafis 9:30am-1 1 4am Merizo
Books on Valentines/Lave
Activity; Love Pet

After School Drop-In Time
Meriza 3:30pm to 4:30pm.
Activity: Love Pet

13 Toddier Stoeyteliing Time & Crafts
Yrilam-1 E:finm Dededn

Books on Valentines/Lave

Activiey: Lave Pet

Mardi miw

After Schond Drop-In Time
Agat, Dededn & Haghifia 3:30pm-4:30pm,
Activity; Love Pet

14 Toddler Stoeyteltivg Time & Crafrs 9:30am-

1E:Gtine Hapdtia and Yong
wa?r- on ValentinesTove

BT

dnesday

VALENTINE'S DAY d

After Schoot Brop-1a Time
Yopa. 330pm-430pm,
Activity:. rnqn Pet

15 voddter Ktoryieiting Time & Crafts 9:30am-
11:60am Barrigada

Books on Valentines’Love

-Activity: Love Pet

Karidat 190:00am-11:00am

Activity; Love Pet

After Sehool Drop-Tu Time
Barrigads & Hagltia 3:30pmd:30pm
Activity; Love Pet

1% Tasddller S &

wro Merlin

20 vodaler Storyiclling Time & Crafis

271 1oadier Stoeytelling Time & Crufis $30am-

NN Enddler Storvieliing Time & Corafis 92020

Craflts %:30ans-1 Y-3am-11:00n Dededo 11:0mn fapdete and Yona 3 1:0am Barrigada
Books on Masks and Costirnes Books on Masks and Costumes Books on Masks and Costumes Books on Masks st Costutnes
Activity: Mardi Gras Mask Activity; Mardi Gras Mask Activity; Mardi Gras Mask Activity: ?_B& Gras Mask
—UHMM—QW-._—.-W Umum After School Drop-In Time ‘ Aliér Scheol Drop-tn Time After Schoof Drop-Tn Time

- Agat, Trededo & Hngdida 3:38pm-4:30pm. Yana. 3:Mipm-4:38pm. w-!.mwsmn & Hagitds 3:30pmd; wE_H
After Sehao] Drop-In Time ?um.«.man Mardi Gras Mask Activity: Mardi Gras Mask Activity: Mardi Gras Mask
Merizo 3:30pm to 4:30pm.
Activity: Mardi {ras Mask
MQ.@EE_Q Story n.mE_._r.EEr & Nﬂ Toddier Sinrytetling Time & Crafis 28 Todiier Stary :.m_Eo Fone & Crafts 9:30:205- cvnog—zm

EtuB § IRV .&.mlmﬁ E ’ S

Bovks on Dr, Seass Hooks on D, Senss gﬂ-.ﬂ.—..— 3, 2018
Activity: Honon Enrs Eﬁqggmau Activity: Hortonn Ears Uﬂ. Seuss’ A.-.n.ﬁ mwm_.»_.._nmm<
Alfer Schoot Drop-la Time After School Irop-In Fime After Sehinol Deop-Tn Time ) Celebration in conjunction
Merizn 3:3pm to 4:30pm. Agat, Tiededo & Haghtfia 3:30pm—4:30pm. Agat, Dededa & Haghida 3:30pm-4:30pm. with NEA's
Activity: Horton Eats Activity; Horton Ears Activity: Horton Fars g

Read Across America 2018

##%Schedule and Activities Subject To Change***




i

LI

8-

3

&

I:mmzam.s _ﬂaaammﬁ.. ncauna.
, ,O_o:mm:\mmo: m,\amﬂﬁmmoa_ .
RS Hn.m_q._n._u..ﬁ_w.h.._.m.ma__gm_ National

n. | _E&onn Immmﬁmim_\m__ ntmEQ _‘smE:m

¢




oNIGTNgG
SSIHDNOD INVAD

b d
-
o
e
=
>
=
&

, 0 =
....._.:m...unn.&ﬁ._..%nms&h S Ly

®:0 .

ALY Avd by

s

£ .
50

TEMA dAY I3beh svwrsay

-
3
*
.m
a
»
*
-
-
-
-
-
»
=
.
o
*»

LA BRI EEN]

YH GHINLRYY o1isgvijey HoyE
LA LICE e I

*JJ10RJ UI3)SIA 9] JO SeaTy Je[nsuf ap

[ 51.10JJ8 uoneAlasald [eIn)no pue dLIOISIY aInjng uiejsns
03 sao1nos uipunj [enuajod Ajnuapr siapes| pue(sy
ayyjoed Bunsisse Aq afelL1ay Ino sAtasald 03 Iom a1y
anunuos ued sfeuolssajold uoneatasald Jo wNRIOSUOD

E 181} POUOCISIAUS ST} JIIIWNS 31] Jo asop ayp e K[euty

Tenden s weny

Ul 52210053 ILL0ISIY 3yl eardde o) Wiyl MO[[e 0] SANS
snoLrea a1 ySnoag Hsuen siwedpnied sjepouruioise
pUE S3NUIA ISIYF JIUUCI J[IM Urajshs La[jon v

‘uonealasaid

Suryueape SPIEMOL JI0M N0 Ul JISYI0UE 3UO 1I3UU0D

03 sfem ajeudordde Suipraoad se [[am se Arurej puelsy
syped Ino uoure padueyoxa aq Ued SEapl a1a3ym euigdey
U SIS DLI0]S[Y STNOLIEA 1€ P[3Y 3¢ [[IM SIU2A3 §T,dVD

.

¥

¥INNIG  wd 009
dvo3y LINWNS wd o'y
| o Mvayg - wdgrig
F4v0 DIdIDVd -2 NOISSIS ONDIHOM wd Gp'z
| e wd 00:Z
24VD O1dI0Vd L NOISSIS ONDRIOM wd og:L
HONM wd G1:2}
: BiSaUCIIIN
uj Buipiing Ayoeden Jeypn- 10f JUSWISSESSY
safuedald JUOjSiL SpIeMO]
syeasy] eyeBaiyy o] seibejens UBISSUQIDIN
. §ojdo]
Z NOISSNOSIA T13NYd we gLl
Mv3ug we 00-4 1
Ajnqeupssng
D BISEUCIONY UJ S}oBdwy abustn) sjelD
B suoneziuelio fejusLIsAOL
o [BJUSLLILLIGAOS)-UON A LOBILESAIS
¥9idor
I NOISSNOSIA TANYd we 00:01
_ Mv3dd we G¥6
Z SSIHAAV ILONAIH we 006
NOLLYMLSIOIY we Qo8

wnasny wensy

o




acific Preservation Summit

The Pacific Preservation Summitis a
project organized by the Guam
Preservation Trust, a public, non-profit
organization working in historic
preservation.

This inaugural summit will be held in

- the historic district of Hagatiha, Guam

and focus on five disciplines in historic
preservation: Architecture,
Archaeology, Culture, History, and
Community Planning. _

With the theme “Connect, Appreciate,
and Preserve” we invite our
communities to celebrate our Pacific
Heritage and develop collaborative
resources to prepare our Pacific
Islands to build capacity for adaptation
and mitigate current threats to both
tangible and intangible historic and
cultural preservation areas our
communities value.

DAY 3

Wednesday,

February 28, 2018

—




Lt

"spujs|

uis onensasaid
JLOISIY O SAN{EA U1 Sjejda.idde sn 337 “3y)
JO SAem NG 23US1IAdXD 0F YSiM OUMm SI1ajoAes]

)

sajeAlloul eyl mcm_m._ Y285 61 anbjun ainyna
1890} 3y 51 1 JBYY UMOYS DABY SIIPNIS pue
mtc_m_m_ INO U} J13AUP JILIOLOID >mv_ e 5| tisihol

ALVIOAYdd

agduelj2'}6 seu|BUa sW03aq pue uojjeAlasa.d
£in3)N2 pue Jilioisiy Uy adedua o1 YinoA pue(si
©..4no ‘Ajepadsa 150Ut ‘sanjasino Suowe spud
_J0 3suas e ||nsul pue ‘aJiaou pue |euojssajord
' 'BundA pue pjo Jayioue auo yum
$9|98Nn435 puB sIUBWYSHdIIOIIE ino 31eiqa[ad
.m: “m._ *323uUu0d Ing 31esedas jou op SUE3IO
3Y1 32431 mouy am ‘1jided ay) jo sajdoad sy

LOANNO))




	DOC.pdf
	DOC000.pdf
	DOC001 (1).pdf

